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Chavez, Carl J , EMNRD 

Subject: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Tuesday, January 03, 2012 2:33 PM 
'Moore, Darrell' 
Lackey, Johnny; Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD 
RE: FOT 

Approved. Thank you. 

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept. 
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau 
1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Office: (505) 476-3490 
Fax: (505) 476-3462 
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
"Why not Prevent Pollution; Minimize Waste; Reduce the Cost of Operations; & Move Forward with the Rest of the 
Nation?" To see how, go to "Pollution Prevention & Waste Minimization" at: 
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/environmental.htm#environmental) 

From: Moore, Darrell rmailto:Darrell.Moore(5j-hollyfrontier.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2011 9:49 AM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Cc: Lackey, Johnny 
Subject: RE: FOT 

We would like to propose the week of January 23, 2012 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:CarlJ.Chavez(5)state.nm.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2011 10:26 AM 
To: Moore, Darrell 
Subject: RE: FOT 

Please propose a date after the New Year to complete the FOT. Thank you. 

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept. 
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau 
1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Office: (505) 476-3490 
Fax: (505) 476-3462 
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
"Why not Prevent Pollution; Minimize Waste; Reduce the Cost of Operations; & Move Forward with the Rest of the 
Nation?" To see how, go to "Pollution Prevention & Waste Minimization" at: 
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/environmental.htm#environmental) 

Carl 

Darrell: 
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From: Moore, Darrell f mailto:Darrell.Moore@hollyfrontier.com1 
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2011 8:27 AM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Subject: FOT 

Carl 

We have finished two of the three fall off tests that are required. We have had some upsets and 
wastewater issues that have forced us to postpone the third test. With the rain and snow down here 
the last week we are still behind in our disposal of wastewater and have not been able to perform the 
third test. 

Would it be possible for OCD to allow us to postpone the third test til after the new year. This would 
give us time to work the wastewater tanks down to an acceptable level. 

Darrell Moore 
Environmental Manager for Water and Waste 
The Holly Frontier Companies 
Navajo Refining Company, LLC 
501 E Main 
POBox 159 
Artesia NM 88211-0159 
Phone: 575-746-5281 
Cell: 575-703-5058 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If 
you received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and do not retain any paper or electronic 
copies of this message or any attachments. Unless expressly stated, nothing contained in this message should be construed as a digital 
or electronic signature or a commitment to a binding agreement 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, may contain information that is privileged, 
proprietary and/or confidential. If you 
received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and do not retain any paper 
or electronic copies of this message or any 
attachments. Unless expressly stated, nothing contained in this message should be construed as a digital or 
electronic signature or a commitment to a binding agreement. 
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